
 City Council Report 
 
 
Date: August 28, 2023 

To: City Council 

Through: Michael Kennington, Deputy City Manager/Chief Financial Officer 

From: Edward Quedens, Business Services Director 
 Kristy Garcia, Procurement Administrator 

Subject: Three-Year Term Contract with Two Years of Renewal Options for Vactor 
Services for the Transportation and Fleet Services Departments (Citywide) 

 
Recommendation 
 
Council is requested to approve the award as recommended. 
 
The Transportation and Fleet Services Departments and Purchasing recommend awarding 
the contract to the lowest, responsive, and responsible bidders for each Group, Kary 
Environmental Services, Inc. (a Mesa business) and Pipeline Video Inspection, LLC dba 
AIMS Companies at $661,000 annually, with an annual increase allowance of up to 5% or 
the adjusted Consumer Price Index. 
 
Background / Discussion 
 
This contract will provide vactor services to assist with maintaining the City's storm drain 
system. Vactor services remove sediment and debris from the storm drain lines allowing for 
engineered drainage flows. Storm drain system maintenance is critical for reducing the 
likelihood of flooding during storms. 
 
Purchase Information 
 
Action:  Award 
Procurement Type:  Request for Bids 
Contract Number:  2023243  
Local Consideration:  The Mesa bidder was already the lowest, responsive and responsible 

bidder 
Protests Received:  None 
Initial Contract Term:  Three Years  
Possible Renewals:  Up to a maximum of two years subject to Administrative review and 

approval  
Funding Source:  Transportation and Fleet Services Department budget through the 

Environmental Compliance Fee, Enterprise Fund – Water and Wastewater Operations 
and Maintenance  
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Bid Responses – June 15, 2023 
 
BCAC Underground Group I – $796,750.00 
 Buckeye, AZ Group II – $1,546,270.00 
  Group III – $498,545.00 
 
Kary Environmental Services, Inc. Group I – $351,850.00 (Recommended) 
 Mesa, AZ Group II – No Bid  
  Group III – No Bid 
 
 
Pipeline Video Inspection, LLC Group I – $386,750.00 
dba AIMS Companies Group II – $73,250.75 (Recommended) 
 Scottsdale, AZ Group III – $235,325.75 (Recommended) 
 


